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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT |

Honorable Chairman and Members
The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of net position and the related statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position and cash flows of The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(a Component Unit of the Town of Morristown) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018 and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these basic financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed
by the Bureau of Authority Regulation, Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community
Affairs, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s preparation
and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate,
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but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall basic financial statement presentation, We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient to
provide a reasonable basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown (a Component Unit of the Town of
Morristown) as of December 31,2018, and the respective changes in net position and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, schedule of the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability-PERS
and schedule of the Authority’s contributions-PERS, as identified in the table of contents be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information listed
in the table of contents including financial information and the letter of comments and recommendations

section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Division of Local Government
Services and are not a required part of the financial statements,
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The supplemental information listed in the table of contents are the responsibility of management and were
derived from the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statement. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and, in our opinion, such information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 11, 2019
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
repotting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Governmental Auditing Standards and should be read in considering the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

F ennaioli, Wieoty, Coruller & Cuna, P Q.

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULILOQ & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
Newton, New Jersey

June 11, 2019

N (FWCCQ)
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The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(A Component Unit of the Town of Morristown)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

Our discussion and analysis of The Parking Autherity of the Town of Morristown (A Component Unit of the Town of
Morristown) financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority’s
financial statements,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
* The Authority’s net position increased $602,974.88 as a result of this year’s operations.

* Total cost of the Authority’s programs was $6,757,452.75 in 2018 compared to $7,360,427.63 in 2017.

 During the year, the Authority had program expenses for business-type activities that were $602,974.88 less than the
$7,360,427.63 in program revenues.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements, The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities of the Authority as a whole and present a longer-term view on the

Authority’s finances. Entity Wide financial statements — Proprietary Funds begin on page 13.

Reporting the Authority as a Whole

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the Authority’s finances is “Is the Authority as a whole better off or
worse off as a result of the year’s activities?”, The Authority’s finance’s, as a whole, are better off this year. Parking
revenues for the year ending December 31, 2018 increased when compared with the previous year and revenues overall
were in excess of the minimum requirements. In 2004 the Parking Authority received proceeds from the sale of 200 non-
reserved parking spaces in the Ann/Bank/Schuyler Parking garage to the County of Morris. The proceeds from that sale
were used to construct approximately 100 public parking spaces at the Vail Mansion project and as a down payment for
the Maple Avenue Parking Garage/Office Building Project, Both of these major capital improvement projects have been
completed. The Vail Mansion project was opened to the parking public in 2008. The DeHart Street Parking Garage/
Maple Avenue Office Building is also now complete and open to the public. These projects represent a major
contribution to the Town’s parking infrastructure. Parking activity has continued to increase steadily at the DeHart Street
Garage, due to new retail shops, background demand and new development. The familiarity and satisfaction with the
parking facility by people living in or visiting Morristown has also contributed to the increased activity, As anticipated,
activity resulting from the Century 21 Department Store remains strong, as is activity during the daytime and evening
resulting from the new Epstein’s Redevelopment Project and new residential townhomes on Maple Avenue and Modera
(Phase 1) apartment complex. Modera (Phase II) is currently under construction and proceeding according to schedule.

I addition, the 2 South Street and 5 Park Place residential/commercial development project has been completed and is
fully occupied. The Hampshire Global Partners, LLC office project on Market Street (FoxsRothchild building) is nearly
complete and occupied. Further, the long awaited Metropolitan Lofts building, a residential/commercial project on
DeHart Street is underway and when completed will further improve the Authority’s financial position, There are several
pending future development projects including Vertical Realty Capital, LLC, a mixed use residential/commercial project
and a Planning Board approved Sunstone Hotels Morristown, LLC. Both projects are located on Market Streat,



The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(A Component Unit of the Town of Morristown)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the Authority as a whole and
about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the
accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. Accrual of the
current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid,

These two statements report the Authority’s net position and changes in them. You can think of the Authority’s net
position, the difference between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the Authority’s financial health, or financial
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority’s net position are one indicator whether its Sinancial health
Is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the
Authority’s user fee base, and the condition of the Authority’s capital assets to assess the overall Aealth of the Authority,
Critical to the financial health of the Authority is its user fee base. Motristown is a designated Regional Centey.

The Town of Morristown serves as the cconomic, financial, transportation and political hub of Morris County.
Motristown is also the cultural center of Morris County. The Authority’s user fee base has increased significantly due to
the recent construction and occupancy of retail and residential projects within the Town of Morristown. These
development projects have been completed and have helped to revitalize the Town and the Authority’s parking facilities
will continue to support existing and future development within the Central Business District.

Major Features of
The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
Entity Wide Financial Statements
(Figure A-1)

Entity Wide Financial Statements
Business-Type
Funds
Scope Activities the Authority operates similar to private businesses.
Required financial Statement of net position
statements
Statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position
Statement of cash flows
Accounting basis Accrual accounting and economic resources focus
and measurement
focus
Type of All assets, deferred inflows/outflows and liabilities, both financial
asset/lability and capital, and short-term and long-term.
information _
Type of All revenues and expenses, regardless of when cash is received or
inflow/outfiow paid.
information




The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(A Component Unit of the Town of Morristown)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

THE AUTHORITY AS A WHOLE

The Authority’s net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $14,295,659.94 to $14,898,634.82. Our
analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2} of the Authority’s
business-type activities as of December 31.

Table 1
Net Position
Business-Type
Activites
2018 2017
Current and Other Assets $7,061,466.47 $6,968,883.47
Capital Assets 41,401.842.58 41,999,447.99
Total Assets 48.463,309.05 48,968.331.46

Deferred Outflows
Long-Term Debt Outstanding
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows
Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

1,666,975.30

1.255.050.05

29,725,000.00

3.714,715.49

30,735,000,00

3.770,400.30

33.439.715.49

34.505.400.30

1,791.934.04

11,358,180.84
4,844,082.50

(1,303.628.52)

1.422,321.27

10,928,171.77
4,796,489.96

(1.429,001.79)

$14,898.634.82

$14,295,659.94

*Net position of the Authority’s business-type activities increased by 4.22 percent.

sUnrestricted net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations

without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements —
increased $125,373.27.

sRestricted net position, decreased by $47,592.54.

*The net investment in capital assets increased $430,009.07.




The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(A Component Unit of the Town of Morristown)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

Table 2

Changes in Net Position

Revenues

Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Interest and Investment Earnings
Other General Revenues

Total Revenues

Program Expenses
Business-type Activities:
Parking

Other General Expenditures
Total Expenses
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Position

Business-type Activities

Authority’s major Enterprise Fund consists of the Parking Operations. The basic financial statements for the major
funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or
capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 3, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return

on ending net position,

Table 3

Total Assets
Net Position
Change in Net position

Return of Ending Total Assets

Return on Ending Net Position

Business-type

Activites
2018 2017

$6,082,446.37 $6,009,984.53
10,219.47 10,262.27
1.267.762.19 1.308,821.26
7,.360.427.63 7,329.068.06

6,435,054.69 7,2'71,832,92

322,398.06 56,857.69

6.757.452.75 7.328.690.61

$ 602,974,88 _$37745

$48,463,309.05
$14,898,634.82
$602,974.88

1.24%

4.05%




Land
Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements

Machinery and Equipment

Construction in Process
Subtotal

Accumulated Depreciation

Totals

This year’s major additions in the Business-type Activities included ongoing expenditures includin g legal,

The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
(4 Component Unit of the Town of Morristown)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

Table 4
Net Investment in Capital Assets at Year-end

Business-type

Activites

018

$1,821,297.00
2,221,947.99

48,392,981.13
2,849,341.72

484,423 54
55,769,991.38

(14.368.148.80)

2017
$1,821,297.00
1,769,583.82
48,274,690.59
2,771,548.72

681.350.03
55,318,470.16

(13.319.022.17)

£ 41,401,842 58

$ _41,999,447.99

consulting and other costs relating to Authority projects such as construction projects, pay station upgrades and
elevator modernization improvements.

The Authority anticipates additional monies will be spent from the 2019 capital budget, including finalizing
expenditures from the Improvement Fund and various system and garage improvements. More detailed information
about the Authority’s capital assets is presented in the notes to the basic financial statements.

DEBT

At year — end the Authority had total debt of $32,826,262.,00 outstanding versus $33,610,748.00 last year —a
decrease of 2.39 percent — as shown in Table 5.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

Outstanding Debt, at Year —end

Fable 5
Business-type
Activities
2018 201
Revenue Bonds _ $ 29,725,000.00 $ 30,735,000.00
Net Pension Liability 3.101.262.00 2,875.748.00

§ 32,826,262.00 $_ 33610,748.00

A more detailed analysis of the Authority’s Debt is presented in the notes to the basic financial statements.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general overview
of the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority’s accountability for the money it receives, If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Executive Director, Morristown
Parking Authority, 14 Maple Ave., Suite 101, Morristown, New Jersey 07960.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Unrestricted:
Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Petty Cash
Changa Fund
Parking and Rent Accounts Recsivable

Total Current Assets

Current Asseis:
Restricted:
Cash and Cash Equivalants

MNoncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets not Being Dapreciated:
Land
Construction in Process
Total Capital Assets Not Baing Depreciated

Capital Assets Belng Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Totai Capital Assats Being Depraciated:
Total Capital Assets
Totat Noncurrent Assats
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pansion Deferred Outflows

Unamortized Debt Discount Costs-2017 Issue

Total Deferred Cutflows of Resaurces

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payable from Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts Payable - Pension
Prepald Revenues
Payroll Deductions Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Currant Liabilities:
Payable fram Restricted Assels:
Accrued Interest cn Sonds
Bands Payable
Tatal Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assats

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Met Pension Liabllity
Bonds Payable
Total Noncuerent Liabllities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Gain on Refunding
Pension Deferred Inflows

Total Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION

Net Investment Ip Capital Assels
Restricted for:
Operations
Employeas Dental Plan
Permit Escrow Accounts
Parker Refund Accounts
Current Debt Service
Futute Debt Service
Future limprovements
Unrestricted/Undesignated
Tetal Net Position

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Business-type Activities -
Enferprise Funds

Statament 1

Parking Totals
$ 1,680,373.19 $ 1,590,373.19
50.00 50.00
43,430.95 43,430.95
173,344.10 173,344.10
4,807,198.24 1,807,198.24
5,254,268.23 5,254,266.23
5 754 268.93 5,054,268.23
1,821,297.00 1,821,297.00
484,423.54 484,423 54
2,305,720,54 7.305,720.54
53,464,270.84 53,464,270.84
{14,368,148.80) {14,368,148.50)
39,086,122.04 39,096,122.04
41,401,842.58 41,401,842.58
41,401,842.58 41401,842.58
48,463,309.05 48,463,306.05
1,423,571.00 1,428,571.00
243,404.30 243,404.30
1,666,975.30 1,666,975.30
156,670.00 156,670,00
37 537.49 37,557.45
9,060.27 9,060.27
203,267.76 203,267.76
440,186.73 410,185.73
1,145 000.00 1,145,000.00
7,566,186.73 7,555,185.73
3,101,262.00 3,101,262.00
28,580,000.00 28,580,000.00
31,681,262.00 3%,681,262.00
33,439.715.40 33.435,71548
562,066.04 562,066.04
1,229,868.00 1,220 868,00
1,791,634.04 1,791,834.04
11,358,180.84 11,368,180.84
50,000.00 50,000.00
7,813.73 751373
53,905.00 53,905.00
513.25 §13.25
477,083.30 477,083.20
1,004,365.00 1,004,365,00
3,250,302.22 3,250,302.22
{1,303,628.52) {1,303,628.52)
5 14,598,634 82 3 14,808 634 82

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement 2
THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN}
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Buslness-type Actlvities -
Enterprise Funds

Parking Totals
Operating Revenues:
On and Off Street Revenues $ 6,082,448.37 $ 6,082,446.,37
Other Operating Revenues 1,218,461.21 1,218,461.21
Total Operating Revenues 7,300,807 .58 7,300,907.58
Operating Expenses:
Administration and Maintenance 4,329,351.45 4,329,391.45
Depreciation 1,049,126.63 1,049,126.63
Total Operating Expenses 5,378,518.08 5,378,518,08
Cperating Income 1,922,389.50 1,922,389.50
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 10,219.07 10,219.07
Interest Expense (1,022,644.62} {1,022,644.62)
Payment of Claims on Dental Plan {8,233.74} (8,233.74)
2018 Budget Appropriations-Dental Plan 7,600.00 7,000.00
Miscellaneous Receipts 11,875.75 14,875.75
Miscellaneous Disbursements {12,847.50) (12,847.50)
Capitalized Expenditures -
Write off of Construction in Process (322,398.06) (322,398.06)
Amortization of Discount on Bonds (12,810.75) {12,810.75)
Amortization of Gain on Refunding 30,425.23 30,425.23
Total Nonoperating Revenue(Expenses) {1,319,414.62) (1,319,414.62)
Change in Net Position 602,974.88 602,974.88
Total Net Position—January 1, 14,295,659.94 14,295,659.94
Total Net Position—December 31, $ 14,898,634.82 $ 14,898,634.82

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

-11-




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
2018 Budget Appropriaticn
Payment of Claims
Miscellaneous Receipis
Miscelianepus Disbursements
Met Cash (Used) for Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Debt Service - Princlpal
Payment of Debt Service - Interest
Additlons to Capital Assets
Net Cash {Used for) Capital and Relaled Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances—Beginning of Year
Balancas—End of Year

Analysls of Balance:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Tata}

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Gash Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconclle Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Adjustment for Pension Related Items
Incraase in Payrol Liability
Increase in Accounts Receivable
Decrease in Prepaid Revenue
Decrease in Accounis Payable
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

The aceompanying Notes to Basic Financlal Statements are an integral part of thls statement,
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Statement 3

Buslness-type Activities «
Enterprise Funds

Parking

§  7,221,787.79
{4,287,506.16)

Totals

$  7.221,787.79
(4,287,506.16)

2,934,281,63 2,934,281.63
7,000.00 7,000,00
(8.233.74) (8,233.74)
11,875.75 11,875.75
(12,847.50) (12,847.50)
(2,205.49) (2,205.49)

(1,010,000.00)
(1,119,013.71)

{1,010,000.00)
{1.119,013.71)

(763,919.28) (763,919.28)
(2.892,932.99) (2,892,042.99)
10,219.07 10,219.07
10,219,07 10,219.07
48,362.22 49,362.22
$ 6,838760.15 8,838,760.15

$  6,888,122.37

$ 688812237

$ 1,633,8594.14
§,254,268.23

$§ 1633,854.14
5,254,268.23

§ 6,888,122.37

$  6,888,122.37

§  1,922,380.50

$  1,922,389,50

1,048,126.63 1,049,126.63
233,042.00 233,042.00
2,267.38 2,267.38
{43,220.78) (43,220.78)
(25,899,01) (25,899.01)
{203,424.09) (203,424.00}
1,011,802.13 1,011,892.13

$ 2,934,281.63

$  2,934,281.63
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown (a
Component Unit of the Town of Morristown) (the “Authority™) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units, The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The Authority is required to follow the
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through
November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. Although the Authority has the option to apply FASB pronouncements
issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the Authority has
chosen not to do so. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and
used by the Authority are discussed below,

InMarch 2009, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) adopted Statement
No.54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement
became effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2010, The effective date for
the Authority is the fiscal year beginning December 1, 2010. The objective of the
statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by providing clearer
fund balance classifications and clarifying the existing fund balance type definitions,

B. Reporting Entity

These financial statements present the Authority. GASB has issued Statement’s No. 39
and 61, which amends GASB 14 and requires the financial reporting entity to include both
the primary government and those component units. Component units are legally separate
organizations for which the Authority is financially accountable or other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government is such
that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. The Authority is financially accountable to the Town of Morristown (the
“Town”) since the Town appoints a voting majority of the Authority’s board, and (1) the
Town is able to significantly influence the programs and services performed or provided
by the Authority; or (2) the Town is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the
Authority’s resources; the Town is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the
responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the Authority; or

13-



THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

B. Reporting Entity, {continued)

the Town is obligated for the debt of the Authority. Component units may also include
organizations that are fiscally dependent on the Town in that the Town approves the
budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the foregoing criteria, the
Authority is a component unit of the primary government of the Town of Morristown. The
Commissioners of the Authority are appointed by the Town Council of the Town of
Morristown for staggered terms of five years. The Town has assumed certain obligations
under a Replenishment Agreement dated June 1, 1997.

The Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of
New Jersey has not mandated that municipalities in the State of New Jersey implement
GASB 34 therefore the Town’s financial statements are not presented.,

The Authority was created by ordinance of the Town of Morristown, N.J. finally adopted
by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen thereof on February 14, 1956, pursuant to Chapter
198, P.L. 1948, (Revised Statutes 40:11A). The Parking Authority exists as a public body
politic and corporate constituting a political subdivision of the State of New Jersey.

Under the Enabling Act, the Authority is authorized and empowered, among other things: |
to construct, maintain, repair and operate parking projects; to issue its revenue bonds; to '
fix, alter, charge and collect rents, rates and fees for use of parking projects; to sue and be :
sued; to borrow money; to invest its funds; and to sell, transfer and dispose of any of its
property. The Authority also has the right to acquire real property by the exercise of the
power of eminent domain, subject to the consent of the governing body of the Town of
Motristown.

The Authority is restricted to function within the geographical limits of the Town of
Morristown.

As a public body, under existing statute, the Authority is exempt from both Federal and
State taxes.

The financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which
the primary government is financially accountable and other organizations for which the
primary government is not accountable but for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting
entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

B.

Reporting Entity, (continued)

The primary criterion for including activities within the Authority’s reporting entity, as set
forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and
Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the
Authority. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements
include all funds of the Authority over which the Board exercises operating control. There
were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria
as described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the Authority is not includable
in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

On September 24, 1956 the Town of Morristown and the Authority entered into an
agreement whereby the Town turned over to the Authority the operation and maintenance
of all on-street and off-street parking facilities, meters and equipment.

On April 24, 1984, the Authority entered into an agreement with Schuyler Place Associates
relating to the construction of Ann-Bank Street Parking Garage.

On June 13, 1984, the Town and the Authority executed a loan agreement (the "Loan
Agreement") providing for the loan to the Authority of $5,650,000 and the subsequent
repayment thereof by the Authority. The Authority agreed to pay the Town an amount
equal to the principal and interest due on the 1985 General Obligation Bonds for the
Schuyler Parking Project. The loan to the Authority was made on June 13, 1984 from the
proceeds of the sale of bond anticipation notes in the amount of $5,650,000.00.

In June of 1992 Schuyler Place Associates transferred its interest in the Upper Space
Agreement to Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company by way of assignment in lieu
of foreclosure, and on December 1, 1992 the County of Morris purchased the 30 Schuyler
Place office building from Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company. Pursuant to
the Upper Space Agreement (air-rights lease) between Schuyler Place Associates and the
Authority, the County of Morris, as successor, agreed to pay to the Authority an
Incremental Bonded Cost and annual rent for the Upper Space.

On December 23, 1993 the Parking Authority and County of Mortis executed an
Agreement of Sale Mutual Cooperation and Reciprocal Easements, as well as a Master
Parking Lease Agreement, wherein the County of Morris purchased from the Authority the
fee interest and air rights within which the 30 Schuyler Place office building has been

-15-




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

B. Reporting Entity, (continued)

constructed as well as the sale of one hundred twenty-six (126) parking spaces in the Ann-

Bank Street Parking Garage, and rental of an additional forty (40) parking spaces for a term

of five (5) years, for the sum 0f $2,750,000.00. The County of Morris will continue to pay |
the Annual Incremental Bonded Cost, as adjusted on a prorata basis, $20,567.50,
commencing with the date of closing and payable on the first day of each month thereafter '
until December 1, 2014.

The Authority issued $27,180,000.00 of Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds dated July 1,
2007. The Bonds together with other available funds were used for: (1) designing and
constructing an approximately 781 space parking facility and an attached 33,815 square
feet. four story office building; (2) funding capitalized interest; (3) funding a Debt Service
Reserve Fund; and (4) paying the costs and expenses in connection with the issuance and
delivery of the Bonds,

The Authority issued $9,890,000.00 of Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds — Series 2011
dated August 1, 2011. The Bonds together with other available funds were used for: (1)
currently refunding of the Authority’s outstanding Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds —
Series 2002; (2) currently refunding of the Authority’s outstanding Guaranteed Parking
Revenue Bonds — Series 2004; (3) funding a Debt Service Reserve Fund; and (4) paying
the costs and expenses in connection with the issuance and delivery of the Bonds.

The Authority issued $23,855,000 of Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds - Series 2017 A,
B and C dated June 16,2017. The Bonds, together with other available funds, were issued
to: (1) the current refunding of the Authority's outstanding Guaranteed Parking Revenue
Bonds - Series 2007 and (2) paying the costs and expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance and delivery of the Bonds. The Refunding resulted in the recognition of
accounting gain of $608,504.54. The Authority, under guidelines of GASB 23, requires
this gain to be amortized over the life of the bonds.

C. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Authority are reported in individual funds in the fund
financial statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the
financial statements.

-16-



THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. (CONTINUED)

C. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements, (continued)

Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes
in net position, financial position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the Authority:

Enterprise Funds — The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent
of the Authority is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs)
of providing goods or services to the users on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the Authority has decided that the periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund
balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 20-50 years
Improvements 10-20 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
Light Trucks and Vehicle 5 years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 6 vears

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated,

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the
related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the Authority gives (or
receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include state
and federal aid, grants entitlements and donations

-17-




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

E.

Budgets/Budgetary Control

The annual budget is required to be balanced and authorities are permitted to utilize
unrestricted net position to balance their budget; however, the maximum amount which can
be utilized is the lesser of (a) the estimated year-end balance of unrestricted net position
or {(b) working capital reduced by unrestricted assets not ordinarily convertible into cash
(non-liquid, such as prepaid insurance and inventory).

For the purpose of using projected Unrestricted Net Position or funding operating deficits,
Authorities are permitted to amend or modify the annual operating budget, since actual
results may differ from the amount estimated in the budget process.

Amendments to the operating and/or capital budgets may be permitted for a variety of
conditions, as more fully described in the rules and regulations promulgated by the Local

Finance Board. There were no significant budget amendments during the fiscal year,

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position

Deposits and Investments

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks
and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less af the time of
purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit,
deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered to be investments.
U.S. Treasury and Agency Obligations and Certificates of Deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair
value.

New Jersey Authorities are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial

institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 40A:5-15.1 et. seq. provides a list of
permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey Authorities.

Bond Discounts/Deferred Amount on Refunding

Bond discounts and gains on refunding are deferred and amortized over the term of the
bonds using a straight-line method.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN})

NOTES TQ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

F.

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position, (continued)

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash and cash equivalents of the proprietary fund that are legally
restricted as to their use. The primary restricted assets are related to debt related trustee
accounts and debt service reserve and operating requirements.

Compensated Absences

The Authority’s policies regarding sick time permit employees to be compensated for
earned but unused sick leave at a rate of 50% at the end of the calendar year, No vacation
or sick time may be catried over from year to year without prior approval of the Board of
Commissioners.

Long-term Obligations

Long — term debt is recognized as a liability of the proprietary fund when due, or when
resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following
year. For other long — term obligations, only that portion expected.to be financed from
expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability., The noncurrent
portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds
is maintained separately.

Deferred Qutflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a
future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expenses/expenditures) until then,
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN})

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

F.

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position, {continued)

Net Position Classification

Entity Wide Statements

Net Position is classified as net assets plus deferred outflows minus total liabilities and
deferred inflows and displayed in three components:

a. Net investment in capital assets — Consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable
to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

b. Restricted net position — Consists of the components of net position with
constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

c. Unrestricted net position— All other components of net position that do not meet
the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reports, amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates. The items where estimates would occur are for depreciation of capital assets and
their useful lives.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.
87, Leases, which is intended to increase the usefulness of governments’ financial
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that
previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

G.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements, (continued)

outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. Under this
Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use
lease asset, as a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of
resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about the
government’s leasing activities, The Authority is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this
Statement might have on future financial statements.

The Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 88, Ceriain
Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placement. The
objective of this Statement is to improve consistency in the information that is disclosed in
notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings and
direct placements, and to provide financial statement users with additional essential
information about debt. This Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after
June 15, 2018. The Authority believes this may impact the disclosures relating to debt in
the notes to the financial statements.

In June 2018, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.
89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred beforve the End of a Construction Period. This
Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be
recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements
prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost
of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also
reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be
recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting
principles. This Statement is effect for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019,
though earlier application is encouraged. The Authority believes this Statement may impact
the reporting of certain interest payments previously recorded as capital expenditures.

In August 2018, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.,
90, Majority Equity Interests — An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61. This
Statement improves the consistency and comparability of reporting a government’s majority
equity interest in a legally separate organization and improves the relevance of financial
statement information for certain component units. The Authority does not believe this
Statement will have any effect on future financial statements.
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NOTE 2:

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(CONTINUED)

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

By its nature as a local government unit, the Authority is subject to various federal, state, and
local laws and contractual regulations. An analysis of the Authority’s compliance with
significant laws and regulations and demonstration of its stewardship over Authority resources

follows.

A. Revenue Restrictions and Debt Covenants

Restricted Accounts - In accordance with the bond resolutions, the Authority has established
the following cash and investment accounts for the deposit, in the priority of'the order listed,

of all revenue received by the Authority:

Account Amount
Revenue/Operating All revenue received by
the Authority.
Improvement
Bond Service Amount needed to pay matured
(Current Debt principal and interest plus
Service) principal and interest due on or

before the following February 1.

Bond Service Amount needed to increase the
(Future Debt bond reserve to equal the amount
Service) required by the bond resolution.
Net Revenue Net revenues derived from the

operation of the parking facilities

after payment of operating expenses.

Construction Fund Any moneys received from any
source for payment of the costs of
construction or acquisition of the
parking facilities

Rate Covenant

Use for which restricted

Authorized operating expenses

Authorized long-term improvements
of the Authority.

Principal and interest on the bonds,

Transfers to meet minimum level,
required in the bond service accounts.

Transfers to meet minimum levels
required in the bond service or bond
reserve accounts.

Transfers to meet minimum levels
required in the bond service or bond
reserve accounts

The Authority has covenanted to fix, impose, charge and collect tolls, fares, fees and
other charges in accordance with its Bond Resolution. The Authority must estimate,
compute, make, charge and collect such rents, rates, fees and other charges pursuant to
the Act, so the Net Revenues for each Fiscal Year are at least equal to 110% of the

annual Debt Service Requirements.
0



THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY, (continued)

In addition to the above, the Authority has also established the following restricted accounts:

Employee Dental Plan Reserve Fund for the reimbursement of Dental Services rendered

to Authority employees, subject to the approval by the Commissioners

Ann/Bank Schuyler, De Hart Street, Cattano Avenue Mall and Dalton Garage Permit
Escrow Accounts for the $15.00 refundable deposits on the scan cards used by regular

monthly parkers.

Revolving Change Fund to replenish monies in the various automated parking payment

machines used by the authority.

Parker Refund Account to facilitate the return of monies to monthly parking permit group

purchasers,

NOTE 3: DETAILED DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSETS AND REVENUES

A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey
which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings
Association Insurance Fund, or by any other agencies of the United States that insure

deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

N.JS.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public
funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Public depositories include Savings
and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits
of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a
market value at [east equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public
funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the
collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to

pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 3: DETAILED DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSETS AND REVENUES, (continued)

A.

Deposits and Investments, (continued)

Deposits, (continued,)

At December 31, 2018, the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents amounted to
$6,888,122.37. Ofthis amount, $758,088.73 was covered by federal depository insurance
(F.D.I.C.) and $3,623,672.16 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as
required by GUDPA. The amount of $2,506,361.48 on deposit with the Bank of

New York-Trustee is not covered by F.D.I.C or GUDPA, but invests its assets exclusively
in debt securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, or by U.S. government
agencies or instrumentalities and repurchase agreements fully collateralized by U.S.
Treasury and U.S. government securities.

At December 31, 2018 The Authority did not participate in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure
of bank deposits that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for
deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the
Authority will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that may be in the possession of an outside party.

As of December 31, 2018, $2,506,361.48 of the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents of
$6,888,122.37 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and collateral held by public depository
or by its’ trust department not in the Authority’s

name $2.506.361.48

Investments

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 40A:5-15.1) permit the Authority to purchase the following
types of securities:

a.  When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the
board of commissioners of any Authority may use moneys which may be in hand for
the purchase of the following types of securities which, if suitable for registry, may
be registered in the name of the Authority;
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 3: DETAILED DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSETS AND REVENUES, (continued)

A. Deposits and Investments, (continued)

Investments, (continued)

(D

2
€))

)

(5)

(6)

9

®

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations
guaranteed by the United States of America;

Government money market mutual funds;

Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in
accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not
greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, provided that such obligation
bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external

factor;

Bonds or other obligations of the Authority or bonds or other obligations of
local unit or units within which the Authority is located;

Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from
the date of purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department
of the Treasury for investment by the Authority;

Local government investment pools:

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established
pursuant to section 1 of P.L. 1977, ¢.281 (C.52:18A-90.4) or

Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, ift

(ay the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to
paragraphs (1) and (3) of this subsection a;

(b)  the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party;
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NOTE 3:

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

DETAILED DISCLLOSURES REGARDING ASSETS AND REVENUES, (continued)

A,

Deposits and Investments, {continued)
Investments, (continued)

(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as
defined in section 1 of P.I. 1970, ¢.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a
master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and security of
collateral is executed.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. The credif risk of a debt instrument is measured by nationally recognized
statistical rating agencies such as Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) or Standard
& Poor’s Corporation (S&P). U.S. government debt is considered to have no credit risk.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. The credit risk of a debt instrument is measured by nationally recognized
statistical rating agencies such as Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) or Standard
& Poor’s Corporation {(S&P). U.S. government debt is considered to have no credit risk.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failare of a
depository financial institution, the Authority will not be able to recover deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside party.
Since certificates of deposits are covered by F.D.1.C. and GUDPA and U, 8. government
debt is guaranteed, there is no custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of an investment

in a single issuer. There are no restrictions in the amount that can be invested in a single
issuer.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

NOTE 3:

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN) :

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

B. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 was as follows:

(CONTINUED)

DETATLED DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSETS AND REVENUES, (continued)

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions/ Balance
Dec. 31, 2017 Adjustmerits Retirement Dec. 31, 2018
Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land $1,821,257.00 $ 3 $1,821,297.00
Construction in Progress 681,350.03 773,918.23 970,844.72 484.423.54
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 2.502.647.03 77391823 970.844.72 2,305,720.54
Land Improvements 1,755,383.82 466,564.17 2,221,947.99
Buildings and Improvements 48,274,690.59 118,290,54 48,392,981.13
Machinery and Equipment 2,785,748.72 63,593.00 2,849.341.72
Totals at Historical Cost 52.815.823.13 648.447.71 0.00 53.464.270.84
Less Accumulated Depreciation For:
Land Improvements (1,140,895.38) (42,679.49) (1,183,574.87)
Buildings and Tmprovements (10,518,419.10) (840,577.22) (11,358,996.32)
Machinery and Equipment (1,659.707.69) {165,869.92) (1.825.577.61)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (13.319.022.17) {1,049,126.63) 0.00 (14,368.148.80)
Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 39.496,800.96 (400,678.92) 0.60 39.096,122,04
Business-Type Activities, Capital Assets,
Net $41.999.447.99 $373.239.31 $970.844 72 $41,401,842.58
(1) Depreciation expense was charged as
follows: Parking $1.049,126.63
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 4: DETAILED DISCLOSURES REGARDING LIABILITIES AND
EXPENSES/EXPENDITURES

A. Operating Leases

The Authority has no commitments to lease equipment under operating leases.

B. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-Term liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 was as follows:

Amounts
Beginning : Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-Type Activities:
Long-Term Debt::
Serial Bonds $30,735.000.00 $1.010.000.00 $29.725,000.00  $1.145.000.00
Total Debt Payable 30.735,000.00 0.00 1,010,000.00 29,725.000.00 1.145,000.00
Other Liabilities:
Net Pension Liability 2.875.748.00 225,514.00 3.101.262.00
Totals Other Liabilities 2.875.748.00 225,514.00 0.00 3.101,262.00
Business-Type Activities:
Long-Term Liabilities $33.610,748.00 $225,514.00 $1,010,000.00 $32.826,.262.00  $1,145,000.00

Bonds Payable

During 2007 the Authority issued $27,180,000.00 Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds
Dated July 1, 2007.

During 2011 the Authority defeased the remaining amounts of the 2002 and the 2004
Bonds and issued $9,890,000.00 of Refunding Bonds dated August 16, 2011.

During 2017, the Authority issued $23,855,000 Refunding Bonds. These Bonds refunded
the 2007 Guaranteed Parking Revenue Bonds,

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law, All bonds are retired in serial
installments within the statutory period of usefulness.
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 4: DETAILED DISCLOSURES REGARDING LIABILITIES AND
EXPENSES/EXPENDITURES, (continued)

B. Long-Term Liabilities, (continued)

Serial Bonds outstanding as of December 31, 2018 consisted of the following:

Interest Due Maturity Amount Amount
Description Rate Date Date Issued Quistanding
Revenue Refunding of
2017 Various 8/1 8/1/37 $23,855,000.00 $23,600,000.00
Refimding of 2011 Various 8/1 8/1/25 9,890.000.00 6.125.000.00
$33,745,000.00 $29.725,000.00

As of December 31, 2018 the Authority had no authorized but not issued bonds,

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Refunding Bonds of 2017 Refunding Bonds 0f 2011

Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2019 $360,000.00 $766,093.26 $785,000.00 $218,352.50 $2,129,445.76
2020 370,000.00 753,023.82 815,000.00 186,952.50 2,124,976.32
2021 380,000.00 739,375.62 850,000.00 154,352.50 2,123,728.12
2022 395,000.00 725,072.62 875,000.00 128,852.50 2,123,925.12
2023 415,000.00 710,072.12 900,000.00 100,415.00 2,125,487.12
2024 425,000.00 694,234.86 935,000.00 69,365.00 2,123,599.86
2025 445,000.00 677,876.76 965,000.00 35,705.00 2,123,581.76
2026 1,455,000.00 667,559.52 2,122,559,52
2027 1,500,000,00 623,233.62 2,123,233.62
2028 1,550,000.00 575,442.16 2,125,442.16
2029 1,600,000.00 524,382.76 2,124,382.76
2030 1,645,000,00 478,767.50 2,123,767.50
2031 1,695,000.00 429.417.50 2,124,417.50
2032 1,750,000.00 378.,567.50 2,128,567.50
2033 1,800,000.00 322,567.50 2,122,567.50
2034 1,860,000.00 264,967.50 2,124,967.50
20335 1,920,000.00 205,447.50 2,125,447.50
2036 1,980,000.00 139,207.50 2,119,207.50
2037 2.055,000.00 70.897 50 2.125.897.50

$23,600.000.00 $9.746.207.12 $6.125,000.00 $893.995.00 $40,365.202,12
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

{CONTINUED)

NOTE 5: DETAILED DISCLOSURE REGARDING NET POSITION

A. Restricted Net Position

Restricted for:

Operations $50,000.00
Employees Dental Plan 7,.913.73
Lot Permit Escrow Funds 53,905.00
Parker Refund Account 513.25
Current Debt Service 477,083.30
Future Debt Service 1,004,365.00
Future Improvements 3.250.302.22
Total Restricted $4.844.082.50

B. Unrestricted Net Position

Pension-related items $(3,064,229.00)
Available for use in Future Budgets 1,760.600.48
Undesignated Net Position $(1.303.628.52)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLLANS

Description of Plans:

Authority employees participate in the State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement
System (PERS) contributory, defined benefit public employee retirement systems or the Defined
Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP), a tax-qualified defined contribution money purchase
pension plan under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) 401(a).

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey,
Division of Pensions and Benefits (the "Division"). For additional information about the PERS,
please refer to the Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be

found at www.state nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts.shtml.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

Benefits Provided

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death
and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits,
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. The following
represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011

L P LD

Service retirement benefits of 1/55™ of final average salary for each year of service credit is
available to Tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to Tier 3 members upon reaching
age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60" of final average salary for each year of service credit
is available to Tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and to Tier 5 members upon reaching age
65. Early retirement benefits are available to Tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, to
Tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and Tier 5 with 30 or more
years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each
month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement
benefits in accordance with their respective tier, Tier | members can receive an unreduced benefit
from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available
to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service
retirement age for the respective tier,

Contribution Reguirements

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most retirement systems,
contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and
employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation, The pension funds
originally provided for employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS. This amount was
increased to 6.5% plus an additional 1% phased in over 7 years beginning 2012, of the
employee’s annual compensation, as defined by law. Employers are required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate in all Funds. The actuarially determined employer contribution
includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the PERS.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program

Prudential Financial jointly administers the DCRP investments with the NJ Division of Pensions
and Benefits. If an employee is ineligible to enroll in the PERS or PFRS, the employee may be
eligible to enroll in the DCRP. DCRP provides eligible members with a tax-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting is
immediate upon enrollment for members of the DCRP.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues
publicly available financial reports that include the financial statements and required
supplementary information of the DCRP, The financial reports may be obtained by writing to
the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box
295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Employee contributions
are based on percentages of 5.50% for DCRP of employees' annual compensation, as defined.
The DCRP was established July 1, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.1.. 2007 and
expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008. Employee contributions for DCRP are
matched by a 3% employer contribution.

The Authority’s contribution to the various plans, equal to the required contributions for each
year, were as follows:

Fiscal

Year PERS DCRP
2018 $114,444.00 $4,674.17
2017 121,290.00 15,273.14
2016 103,195.00 -0-

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCTAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68

Public Emplovees Retirement System (PERS)

AtDecember 31,2018, the Authority reported aliability of $3,101,262 for its proportionate share
of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(CONTINUED)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continucd)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

valuation as of that date. The Authority's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a
projection of the Authority's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating governments, actuarially determined. At June 30,
2018, the Authority's proportion was .01575084 percent, which was a decrease of .0033971224
percent from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Authority recognized pension expense of $357,486.
At December 31, 2018, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experiences $59,142 $15,991
Changes of assumptions 511,037 991,619
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 29,090
Changes in proportion and differences between Authority
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 853,392 193.168
Total $1.423,571 $1.229.868
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(CONTINUED)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Emplovees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a
reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent year, Other amounts reported as deferred
outtlows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (excluding changes
in proportion) will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31;

2019 $21,524.35
2020 (29,800.77)
2021 (213,695.73)
2022 (185,234.80)
2023 (59,314.65)

Changes in Proportion

The previous amounts do not include employer specific deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be
recognized (amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service
lives of all plan members, which is 5.63, 5.48, 5.57, 5.72 and 6.44 years for 2018, 2017, 2016,
2015 and 2014 amounts, respectively.

Additional Information

Local Group Collective balances at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Dec. 31,2018 Dec. 31,2017
Collective deferred outflows of resources $4,684,852,302 $6,424,455,842
Collective deferred inflows of resources 7,646,736,226 5,700,625,981
Collective net pension liability 19,689,501,539 23,278,401,588
Authority's Proportion .01575084% 0.0123537176%
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NQ. 68, (continued)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2017, which rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial
valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement.

Inflation 2.25 Percent
Salary Increases:
Through 2026 1.65-4.15 Percent (based on age)
Thereafter 2.65-5.15 Percent (based on age)
Investment Rate of Return 7.00 Percent

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014, 1t is likely that future
experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience
deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial
statements.

Mortality Rates

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality
Table for male and female active participants. For State employees, mortality tables are set back
4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for
males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in
mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the Conduent
modified 2014 projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000
Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for males and females)
for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members. In addition, the tables for service
retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality
from 2012 to 2013 using Projection Scale AA and using a generational approach based on the
Conduent 2014 projection scale thereafter. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled
retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set
forward 1 year for females).
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Long-Term Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments
(7.00% at June 30, 2018) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the
Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of
trustees and the actuaries. Thelong-term expected rate of return was determined using a building
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the following

table:
Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Risk Mitigation Strategies 5.00% 551%
Cash equivalents 5.56% 1.00%
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87%
investment grade credit 10.00% 3.78%
High yield 2.50% 6.82%
Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10%
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60%
Debt related private equity 2.00% 10.63%
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61%
Private real asset 2.50% 11.83%
Equity related real estate 6.25% 9.23%
U.S. equity 30.00% 8.19%
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00%
Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11.64%
Buyouts/venture capital 8.25% 13.08%
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Employvees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of June 30, 2018.
This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments of 7.00% and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 based on the
Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation
municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based
on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State employer contributed 50% of
the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers contributed 100% of their
actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan
members through June 30, 2046, Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through June 30, 2046 and the municipal
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total
pension liability.

of the Collective Net Pension Liabili

Sensitivi to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of
June 30, 2018, respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what
the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -
percentage point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate:

June 30. 2018

1% At Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
4.66% 5.66% 6.66%
Authority's proportionate share of
the pension liability $3,899,479 $3,101,261 $2,431,608
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSTON IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issned Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS). The financial report may be accessed at www.state.nj.us/treagury/pensions.

POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS

Authority employees do not receive post — retirement medical benefits.
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

The Authority is a member of the New Jersey Intergovernmental Insurance Fund. (the “Fund™).
The Fund is both an insured and self-administered group of governmental entities established
for the purpose of providing certain low-cost property, liability, public officials liability and
workers’ compensation insurance coverage for it’s members. The Authority pays an annual
assessment to the Fund and should it be determined that payments received by the Fund are
deficient, additional assessments may be levied,

The Authority continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss,
including health and accident insurance. There have been no significant reductions in insurance
coverage. Settled claims resulting form these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

In accordance with provisions of Article VI (Section 6.1) of the Agreement of Sale, Mutual
Cooperation and Reciprocal Easements between the Authority and County of Morris, dated
December 23, 1993, the County of Morris reimburses the Authority for its pro rata share of
clectrical costs in connection with the County's portion of the Ann/Bank Garage.
Reimbursements for these costs are deposited directly into the Authority's Revenue and Special
Account, and are not refunded to the Authority's annual budget.
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NOTE 10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Litigation
The Authority's attorney has informed management of the following litigation:

5-7 South Street Holdings, LLC, et al. vs. Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown, et al,

Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division, Morris County, Docket No, MRS-C-152-16.

On October 25, 2016, a lawsuit was filed against the Authority related to the alleged
overburdening of the DeHart Street Right of Way (“ROW™) which is owned primarily by the

Authority, Although initially filed in the Law Division, the lawsuit was transferred to the

Chancery Division on December 9, 2016, based upon Plaintiffs' asserted entitlement to ;
equitable relief. Several parties have been added to the action since the initial filing of this l
lawsuit. The Plaintiffs are currently 5-7 South Street Holdings, LLC, 9 South Street Holdings,
LLC and 11 South Street Holdings, LLC, which are all owned by the same principal, James
Cavanaugh. These entities own or lease commercial retail space on South Street in
Morristown, The ROW serves the rear of these businesses. The Defendants in the action are
the Authority, Epsteins B Rentals, LLC, Epsteins C Lofts, LLC, Epsteins B Rosewood Unit,
LLC and the 40 Park Condominium Association, Inc, (“40 Park”™). The Town of Morristown,
the Iron Bar, LLC, and the owners of the two lots on South Street leased by Plaintiffs,
Elfloradel Realty Company, LLC and BSD Enterprises, LLC, have been added as third-party
defendants. The Plaintiffs seek to invalidate an casement that the Authority and the Epsteins
entities granted to 40 Park in 2007 as part of a transformative $250 million redevelopment
project. The Plaintiffs assert that the grant of easement has caused an overburdening of their
easement rights to the ROW, Motions for parties summary judgment brought by the Authority
along with its co-defendants were granted by the Court in significant part on April 18, 2019.
In its Order, the Court clarified that Plaintiffs do not have an exclusive right to use the ROW
and that the Plaintiffs are out of time to invalidate the 2007 easement granted to 40 Park. The
Court dismissed the following claims: 1) breach of contract (based upon deeds from the
1880s); 2) breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing regarding same; 3)
claim for indemnification based upon the warranty deed; 4) c¢ivil conspiracy to grant 40 Park
preferential use of the ROW; and 5) New Jersey Civil RICO statute violation. The claims
remaining in the case are: 1) interference with easement; 2) negligence; and 3) civil right
claims under 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 based upon the alleged unequal enforcement of
regulations in the ROW. On or about May 24, 2019, Plaintiffs identified purported damages
claims, including: 1) $69 million in purported diminution of property value claims based upon
Plaintiffs having allegedly been deprived of the opportunity to develop their property; 2)
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NOTE 10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

NOTE 11,

$5,000 per month in purported additional employee and contractor costs associated with
Plaintiffs' alleged need to regulate the ROW; 3) $960 per month in parking permit fees based
upon Plaintiffs' inability to park their cars in the ROW which Plaintiffs assert is their purported
right and 4) unspecified amount in attorneys' fees expended to defend against alleged
retaliation.

With respect to this matter, because we have not concluded that the likelihood of an

unfavorable outcome is either “probable” or “remote”, as such terms are defined in the ABA
Statement referenced above, we express no opinion as to the likely outcome of this matter.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Authority’s management has informed us that there are no significant events that need
to be disclosed after the balance sheet date through June 11, 2019, the date of audit.
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2018

OFFICIALS IN OFFICE
Linda Stamato Commissioner — Chairperson
James Gervasio Commissioner — Vice-Chairperson
Richard Tighe Commissioner — Secretary
Anthony Lucia Commissioner — Assistant Secretary/Treasurer
Margret Brady Commissioner - Treasurer
Robert lannaccone Council Liaison
Michael Fabrizio Executive Director
Mark Axelrod Director of Operations
Gregory S. Deal Director of Facilities
Robert S. Goldsmith Attorney

The above officials were covered by a Crime Coverage-Employee Theft Insurance Binder with a limit of
$1,000,000.00 under the New Jersey Intergovernmental Insurance Fund thru December 31, 2018.
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Exhibit RSI-3
THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MCRRISTOWN)

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS)

Changes of Benefit Terms

None

Change in Assumptions

The calculation of the discount rate used to measure the total pension liability is dependent upon the long-term
expected rate of return, and the municipal bond index rate. There was a change in the municipal bond index
rate from the prior measurement date (3.58%) to the current measurement date (3.87%). resulting in a
change in the discount rate from 5.00% to 5.66%. This change in the discount rate is considered to be a
change in actuarial assumptions under GASBS No. 68.
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Schedulet 1~
Sheet 1
THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)
STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES
COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
{WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017)
. 2018 Excess or 2017

Revenues Budgst Realized {Deficit) Actual
Parking Revenues $4,802,614.00 $6,08244637 $  1,279,832.37 $6,009,984.53
Other Operating Revenues 1,190,000.00 1,218,461.21 28,481.21 1,275,237.58 :
Interest on Investments 1,400.00 10,219.07 8,819.07 3,083.18

$5994014.00 $7.311,12665 § 1,317,112.65 § 7,288,305.30

Budget 2018 Actual
2018 After Paid or 2017

Expenditures Budget Transfers Transfers Charged Variance Actua)

A. Salaries :
1. Parking Authority Director $49,920.00 §$ - $ 4982000 § 4992000 § - $§  48,000.00
2. Parking Authority Operations Direclor 28,840.00 - 28,840.00 28,840.00 - 27,999.84
3. Parking Authority Faciliies Director 28,840.00 - 28,840.00 28,840.00 - 27,999.84
4. Parking Authority Financial Bookkeeper 43,200.00 - 43,200.00 43,124.98 75.02 34,000.84
5, Evening Facility Supervisor and -

General Maintenance 83,200.00 “ 83,200.00 80,962.97 2,237.03 80,879.32

8. Enforcement and Traffic Officers 76,800.00 - 76,800.00 76,092.74 787.26 50,710.01
7. Administrative Secretany/Computer Cperator 21,040.00 - 21,040.00 21,040.00 - 20,359.00
8. Financial Anal/Comp Tech 21,680.00 - 21,680.00 21,680.00 - 21,039.84

B. 10 Pine Street Office Building :
1.Legal . 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 1,425.00 75.00 600.00 -
2.Maintenance 7,500,00 - 7,500.00 6,638.76 861.24 6,087.19 )
3. Administrative 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 350,00 650.00 198.49 j
4. Hilitles/Sewer 12,500.00 - 12,500.00 11,595.39 804.61 12,431.18 :
5.Taxes 34,000,00 - 34,000.00 31,007.48 2,992.52 30,306.58
6.Insurance 13,000.00 - 13,000.00 10,516,02 2,483.08 9,468.48
7.Auditing Expenses 2,986.00 - 2,986.00 2,986.00 - 2,862.00 ‘
8.Management Services 250.00 - 250.00 - 250.00 i
9.Fixed Rent Payment to Landiord 115,000.00 - 115,000.00 115,000.00 - 111,893.85
10.Monitoring (Security/Fire) 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 i

C. Maple Avenue Office Building : 3
1.Legal 1,500.00 - 1.500.00 1,492.00 8.00 1,042.00 :
2 Maintenance 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 3,045.08 1,454.92 3,345,860 |
3.Administrative 8,000.00 - 9,000.00 9,968.22 (968.22) 7,440.69
4 Electrical Expenses 7,000.00 - 7,000.00 6,154.70 845.30 6,800.73
5.Telephone 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 14,778.32 25,221.68 34,216.97
6.Taxes 6,000,00 - 6,000,00 5,831.00 £9.00 5,931.00
7.Service Contracts 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 1,623.41 876.59 1,338.41
8,Legal 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 2,678.00 1,322.00 3,570,00
9.Maintenance/Cleaning 90,000.00 - 90,000.00 89,350.03 649.97 95,806.81
10.Electrical 49,000.00 - 49,000.00 30,803.75 18,196.25 47,523.16
11.Water/Sewer 10,000.00 - 13,000.0C 8,174.41 1,825.59 10,000.00
12.Insurance 33,000.00 - 33,000.00 30,000.00 3,000.00 30,000.00 !
13.5ervice Contracts 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 23,940.94 (3,840.94) 19,960.00
14.Management Services 250.00 - 250.00 260.00 |
15.Auditing Expenses 2,986.00 - 2,986.00 2,986.00 - 2,862.00
16.Monitoring {Security/Fire) 6,500.00 - 6,500.00 6,488.17 11.83 6,492.31
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Schedule 1
Sheet 2
THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)
STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES
COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017)
(CONTINUED)
Budget 2018 Actual
2018 After Paid or 2017
Expenditures (Continued} Budget Transfers Transfers Charged Variance Actual
D, Special Services :
1. Bank Service Charges $ 750000 % - $ 750000 $ 533296 $ 2,167.04 § 4,007.39
2. Legal 10,560.00 - 10,560.00 10,704.81 (141.81) 9,905.22
3. Auditing Expenses 8,650.00 - 8,650.00 8,650.00 - 8,345.00
4. Parking Consultant's Fee 4,800.00 - 4,800.00 4,797.50 2.50 4,782.36
5. Advertising Expenses 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 4,829.05 170.95 3,858.43
6. Professional Services 450.00 - 450.00 450.00 450.00
7. Trustee Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 6,000.00 - 3,350.00
8. Company Services 90,000.00 - 90,000.00 76,953.49 13,046.51 86,024.43
9. Redevelopment Consultant 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 26,206.00 3,794.00  29,700.00 }
E. Maintenance Expenses : ?
1. Parking Meter Maintenance and Parts 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 181,306.48 (101,306.48) 67,167.78
2. Curb, Meter and Lot Maintenance 65,000.00 - 65,000.00 67,502.19 (2,502.19) 64,570.44
3.Snow Removal Contingency 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 29,905.57 94.43  21,970.89
4. Parking Lot iImprovement Contingency 750.00 - 750.00 750.00 24.26
5. Ticket Control and Supplies Surface Lots 14,000.00 - 14,000.00 10,926.00 3,074.00  11,115.30
8. Tel/Comm lLines Surface Lots 12,000,00 - 12,000.00 11,038.97 961.03 10,,448.88
F. Administrative Expenses :
1. Administrative Expenses 25,000.00 - 25,000.00 25,434.70 (434.70) 22,242.95
2. Parking Validation Program 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 2,750.00 250.00 621.42
G, Electrical Utility Expenses : :
1.Lots 3R through 14N 9,500.00 - 9,500.00 5,726.45 3,773.55 6,780.08 i
H. Taxes and Insurance :
1. F.I.C.A. Contributicns 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 34,681.92 5,318,08  33,641.64
2. Insurance 57,5600.00 - 57,500.00 32,544.96 2495504  48,853.40
3. State Pension Plan (P.E.R.S8.} -
Employer Share 44,800.00 - 44,800.00 39,581.81 521819  47.961.11
4, Hospitalization 123,200.00 - 123,200.00 104,020.08 19,179.92 118,877.20
5. Employment Compensation (S.U.L) 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 2,360.60 2,639.40 2,256.11
6. MPA Dental Plan Contributions 2,240.00 - 2,240.00 2,240.,00 - 2,240.00
7. MPA Sick-Time Compensation 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 15,000.00 . - 15,000.00
I. Property Leases and Maple Ave.
1. Speedwell and Flagler - Lot 13M 2,700.00 - 2,700.00 2,700.00 - 2,700.00
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Expen

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

STATEMENT OF CPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES
COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(WiTH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017)

ditures (Continued}

J. The

Omudmer s @N -~

Mall @ Cattano Avenue Expenses ;

. Parking Authority Director

. Parking Authority Operations Director

. Parking Authority Facility Director

. Parking Authority Financial Bookkeeper

. Evening Facility Supervisor and General Maintenance
. Enforcement and Traffic Officers

Administralive Secretary/Computer Operator
Financlal Analyst/Receptionist

Parking Altendants and Extra Help

10, Legal Expenses

11. Auditing Expenses

12. Parking Consultant's Fee
13. Advertising Expenses

14
15
18
17

18,

. Professional Services Contingency

. Lot Maintenance

. Snow Remaoval Contingency

, Parking Lot Contingency

Telephone Service

. Administrative Expenses

. Ticket Contrel Suppiles and Equipment

. Electrical Expanses

, F.1.C.A. Contributions

. Insurance

. State Pension Plan (P.E.R.8.} -
Employer Share

. Hospltatization

. Unempleyment Compensation Insurance

. First Baptist Church Lease

. MPA Dental Plan Contributicns

. Miscellaneous

K. Ann/Bank Garage ;

. Parking Authority Director

. Parking Authority Operations Director

. Parking Authority Cperations Manager - Cld

. Parking Authority Director of Facilities

. Parking Authority Financlal Bookkeeper

. Evening Facility Supervisor and General Maintenance

. Enforcement and Traffic Officers

. Administrative Secretary/Computer Operator

. Financial Analyst/Receptionist

. Parking Attendants and Extra Help

. Legal Expenses

, Auditing Expenses

. Parking Consultant's Fee

. Advertising Expenses

. Professional Services Contingency

. Lot Malntenance

. Snow Removal Cantingency

. Parking Lot Contingency

. Telephone Service

. Administrative Expenses

. Ticket Control Supplies and Services

. Electrical Expenses

. F.LC.A. Contributions

. Insurance

. State Pension Plan (P.E.R.5.) -
Employer Share

. Hospitalization

. Unemplayment Compensation Insurance

. MPA Dental Plan Contributions

. Police Officer Security

. Miscellaneous

§

{CONTINUED)

2018
Budget

12,480.00 §
7,210,00
7,210.00

10,800.00

20,800.00

19,200.00
5,260.00
5,420.00

500.00
2,640.00
2,162.00
1,200,00
1,000,00

110,00

25,000.00

8,000.00
250.00
175,00

3,500.00

8,000.00

7,500.00

10,000,00

14,500.00

11,200.00
30,800.00
1,500.00
10,000.00
560.00
250.00

23,400.00
13,519.00

13,519.00
20,250.00
39,000.00
36,000.00
9,863.00
10,163.00
90,000,00
4,950,00
4,054.00
2,250.00
1,875.00
210.00
35,000.00
1,500,00
250,00
8,000.00
4,000.00
22,000,060
60,000.00
20,000.00
27,000.00

21,000,00
57,760.00
2,500.00
1,050,00
10,000.00
250.00

47-

Budget
Afler
Transfers

12,480.00 $
7,210.00
7,210.00

10,800.00

20,800.00

19,200.00
5,260.00
5,420,00

500.00
2,640.00
2,162.00
1,200.00
1,000.00

110.00

25,000.00

6,000.00
250.00
175.00

3,500.00

8,000.00

7,500.00

10,000.00

14,500.00

11,200.00
30,800.00
1,500.00
10,000.00
560.00
250.00

23,400.00
13,519.00

13,519,00
20,250.00
38,000.00
36,000.00
9,863.00
10,163.0C
90,000.00
4,950.00
4,054,00
2,250.00
1,875.00
210.00
35,000.00
1,500,00
250.00
8,000.00
4,000.00
22,0600.00
60,000,600
20,000.00
27,000,00

21,000,00
57,750.00
2,500.0¢
,050.00
10,000.00
260.00

2018 Actual
Paid or
Charged

12,480.00 $
7,210.00
7,210.00

10,274.88

19,885,54

17,542.94
5,260,00
5,420.00

500.00
2,600.00
2,162.00
1,187.50
4,810.00

20,343.57
5,825.00

861,54
7,500.00
4,638.97
8,670.77

13,634.24

9,486.59
25,660.29
540.21
5,5623.42

" 560.00

23,400.00
13,518.00

13,519.00
18,725.00
35,008.85
28,472.94
9,863.00
10,183.00
82,323.53
4,950,00
4,054.00
§,623.25
168515

34,756.57
1,500.00

4,811.68
11,133.66
21,086,00
54,908.68
16,257.71
26,568.70

19,182,53
47,220.47
1.012.89
4,050,00
9,860.00

Schedule 1
Sheet 3

Variance

525.12
914.46
1,650.08

40.00
12.50
(3.810.00)

110,00
4,655.43
175.00
250.00
175.00
2,648.46
500.00
2,860.03
1,320.23
865.76

1,713.41
5,132.71
858,79
476.58

250.00

1,625.00
3.901.15
7,527.06

7,676.47

(4,373.25)
189.85
210.00
243,43

250.00
3,188.32
(7,133.66)

4,00
5,001.32
3,742.29
1,431.30

1,817.47
10,529,563
1,487.11
140.00
280,00

2017
Actual

12,000.00
8,099.84
8,099.84
8,499.91

20,387.04

13,999.92
5,100.00
5,250.84

500.00
2,462.00
2,088.00
1,200.00

380.00

23,671.08
5,999.54
250.00
175.00
3,308.60
7,525,00
6,869.39
8,000.00
13,383.60

12,500,00
29,494.31
448,85
9,523.42
560.00

22,500.00
13,124,88

13,124.88
16,050.00
38,249.65
25,749.95
9,662.98
9,862,907
88,264.84
4,710.82
3,910.00
2,250.00
925.00
210.00
33,930.25
1,333.40

4,318.51
3,935.80
21,959,50
52,315.63
14,999.05
25,000,00

15,000.00
55,000.00
837.48
1,050.00
7.347.20




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES
COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
{WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017)

{CONTINUED)
Budget 2018 Actual
2018 Alfter Paid or
Expenditures (Continued Budget Transfers Transfers Charged
L. Dalten Parking Garage

1. Parking Authority Director $ 31,200.00 % - $ 3120000 $  31,200.00

2. Parking Authority Operations Directar 18,025.00 - 18,025.00 18,025.00

3, Parking Authority Operations Manager - Old -

4. Parking Authority Director of Faciiities 18,025.00 - 18,025.00 18,025.00

8, Parking Authority Financial Bookkeeper 27,000.00 - 27,000.00 25,288.88

6, Evening Facility Supervisor and General Maintenance 52,000.00 - 52,000.00 £0,000.00

7. Enforcement and Traffic Officers 48,000.00 - 48,000.00 41,834,20

8. Administrative Secretary/Computer Operator 13,150.00 - 13,150.00 13,150,00

9. Financiat Analyst/Receptionist 13,550.00 - 13,550.00 13,650.00
10. Parking Aftendants and Extra Help 92,000.00 - 92,000.00 84,928,15
11, Legal Expenses 6,600.00 - 6,600.00 6,586.00
12, Auditing Expenses 5,406.00 - 5,406.00 5,406.00
13, Parking Ceonsultant's Fee 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 6,394.50
14, Advertising Expenses 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 $76.60
15. Professionai Services Contingency 280.00 - 280,00
16. Lot Maintenance 34,000.00 - 38,000.00 36,830,32
17. Snow Removat Contingency 6,500.00 - 6,500.00 6,340.00
18, Parking Lot Contingency 260.00 - 250.00
19, Telephone Service 5,000.00 - 5,000,00 4,323.86
20, Administrative Expenses 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 6,700.91
21, Ticket Control Supplies and Services 24,500.00 - 24,500.00 24,400.00
22. Electrical Expenses 60,000.00 - 60,000.00 45,892,10
23, F.1.C.A. Contributions 25,000,00 - 25,000,00 21,676.97
24. Insurance 36,000.00 - 36,000,060 34,091.60
25, State Pension Plan (P.E.R.S.) -

Employer Share 28,000.00 - 28,000.00 25,705.47

26. Hospitalization 77,000.00 - 77,000.00 64,153,36
27. Unemployment Compensation Insurance 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 1,350.50
28, MPA Dental Plan Contributions 1,400.00 - 1,400.00 1,400.00
29, Miscellaneous 250.00 - 250.00
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Sheet 4
2017
Variance Actual
$ - & 30,000,00
- 17,459.98
- 17,495.84
1,700.12 21,389.94
2,000.00 50,850.00
6,165.80 34,695.92
- 12,750.00
- 13,145,00
7,071.85 83,409.81
4.00 5,080.,32
- 5,215.00
(3,394,50) 2,689.40
1,523.40 1,000.00
280.00
1,169.68 38,808.22
160.00 6,456.78
250.00 250.00
676.14 3,022.21
{1,700.81) 4,846.70
100.00 24,360.00
14,107.90 51,651.30
8,323.03 19,897.06
4,808.40 29,455.00
2,204.53 25,006,00
12,846.64 73,735.86
1,640.50 1,116.81
- 1,400.00
250.00




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES

COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

{WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2047)

Expenditures (Continued)
M. DeHart Street Garage

OCEN@@M P LD

10
11
12

26
27
28
29
30

Parking Authority Director

Parking Authority Operations Directer

Parking Authority Operations Manager - Old

Parking Authority Director of Facilities

Parking Authority Financial Bookkeeper

Evening Facility Supervisor and General Maintenance

Enforcement and Traffic Officers

Administrative Secretary/Computer Operator

Financial Analyst/Receptionist

. Parking Attendants and Exira Help

. Legal Expenses

. Auditing Expenses

. Parking Consultant's Fee

. Advertising Expenses

. Professional Services Contingency

. Lot Maintenance

. Snow Removal Contingency

. Parking Lot Contingency

. Telephone Service

. Administrative Expenses

. Ticket Control Supplies and Services

. Electrical Expenses

. F.|.C.A. Contributions

. Insurance

. State Pension Plan (P.E.R.S.) -
Employer Share

. Hospitalization

. Unemployment Compensation Insurance

. MPA Dental Plan Contributions

. Police Officer Security

. Miscellaneous/Convention Workshop

M. Vail Parking Facilities:

1
2
3
4
8
8
7
8

9.

10
1

12,
13.

Parking Authority Direcior
Parking Authority Qperaticns Director
Parking Authority Cperations Manager - Old

Parking Authority Financial Bookkeeper

Evening Facility Supervisor and General Maintenance

Enforcement and Traffic Officers

Administrative Secretary/Computer Operator

Financial Analyst/Receptionist

. Parking Attendants and Extra Help

. Legal Exponses

Auditing Expenses

Parking Consultant's Fee

. Advertising Expenses

. Professional Services Contingency

. Lot Maintenance and Service Contracts

. Snow Removal Contingency

. Parking Lot Contingency

. Telephone Service

. Administrative Expenses

. Ticket Control Supplies and Services

. Electrical Expenses

. F..C.A. Contributions

. Insurance

. State Pension Plan {P.E.R.8.)~
Employer Share

. Hospitalization

. Unemployment Compensation Insurance

, MPA Dental Plan Contributions

, Miscellaneous

. Parking Authority Director of Facilities

{CONTINUED)
Budget 2018 Actual
2018 After Paid or
Budget Transfers Transfers Charged
34,320.00 $ - 3 34,320.,00 & 34,320,00
19,827.00 - 19,827.00 19,827.00
19,827.00 . 19,827.00 19,827.00
29,700.00 . 29,700,00 27,729.94
57,200.00 - 57,200,00 54,624.22
52,800.00 - 52,800.00 49,184.20
14,465.00 - 14,465.00 14,465.00
14,905.00 . 14,905.00 14,905,00
115,000.00 - 115,000.00 99,513.42
7,260.00 - 7,260,00 7.111.00
5,845.,00 - 5,945.00 5,945.00
3,300.00 - 3,300.00 3,025.75
3,000.00 - 3,000.00 1,790.00
310.00 - 310.00
40,000.00 - 40,000.00 44,569,50
15,000.00 - 15,000.00 14,433.90
250.00 - 250,00
7,500.00 - 7,500.00 4,329.67
5,000.00 - 5,000.00 2,162,80
40,000.00 . 40,000.00 39,885,25
90,000.00 . 90,000.00 87,798.54
25,000.00 . 25,000.00 23,844,869
39,500.00 - 39,500,00 31,500.00
30,800.00 - 30,800.00 26,088.13
84,700.00 - 84,700.00 70,568.69
3,500.00 - 3,500,400 1,485.58
1,540,00 - 1,540.00 1,540.00
30,000,00 - 30,000.00 30,000,060
250.00 - 250.00
4,680.00 B 4,680.00 4,680.00
2,704.00 - 2,704.00 2.704.00
2,704,00 - 2,704,00 2,704,00
4,050,00 - 4,050.00 3,745.00
7,800.00 - 7,800.00 7.387.50
7,200.00 u 7,200.00 6,851.50
1,972.00 - 1,972.00 1,8672.00
2,032.00 - 2,032.00 2,032.00
13,000.00 - 13,000.00 12,895,34
590,00 - 980.0C 830,00
B811.00 u 811.00 811.00
480,00 - 450.00
625,00 - 625.00 135.00
50,00 - 50.00
13,000.00 - 13,000.00 10,638.81
4,500.00 - 4,500,00 4,473,099
2560.00 - 250.00
5,000.00 - 5,000.00 736,84
3,000.00 - 3,000.00 2,830,95
4,000,00 - 4,000.00 2,813.75
6,500,00 - 6,500.00 5,080.73
4,000.00 - 4,000.00 3,252.81
5,500.00 - 5,500,00 3,111.50
4,200,00 “ 4,200.00 3,557.48
11,550.00 - 11,550.00 9,624.08
700.00 - 700,00 200.48
210.00 - 210.00 210.00
250.00 - 250.00

-49.

Variance

% -

1,670.06
2,575.78
3,615.80

15,486.58
149,00

274.25
1,210.00
310.00
(4,569.50)
586.10
250.00
3,170.33
2,837.20
114,75
2,201.46
1,155.31
8,000.00

4,711.87
14,131.31
2,014.42

250.00

306,00
412.50
248.50

. 4.66
160.00

450,00
490,00
50,00
2,361.19
26.01
250.00
4,263,16
169.05
1,186.25
1,419,27
747.19
2,388.50

642.62
1,925.92
499.52

250.00
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2017
Actual

33,0006.00
19,248.92

19,249.92
23,538.52
58,045,50
38,499.84
14,024.88
14,464.80
109,068.74
3,941,34
5,737.00
3,291,895
1,041.70
310.00
39,792.69
8,865.20

3,830.17
5,860.62
38,386.00
©0,000.00
22,00¢.00
12,8125

30,000.00
£0,830.58
1,228.27
1,540.00
29,735.11

4,500.00
2,624.88

2,624.88
3,21G.00
7,850.00
5,25G.00
1,911.84
1,971.84
11,00C.00
255.00
783.00
440.79
245.00

1,759,88
2,388.22
4,873.75
7,437.96
2,007.54
5,508.85

635.00
11,468.05
167.47
210.00




Schedule 1

Sheet 6
THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)
STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND COSTS FUNDED BY OPERATING REVENUES
COMPARED TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2047)
{CONCLUDED)
Budget 2018 Actual
2018 After Pald or 2017
Expanditures (Confinued) Budnet Transfers Transfers Charged Variance Actual
Nen-Budgeted Expenses
Labor Attormey 21,864.41 {21,864.41)
Scan Card Refund 2,295.00 (2,295,00)
Leasa 11 Cattanc 54,000.00 (54,000.00)
SRAC Refund G. Dodge 21,699.90 {21,898,90)
Legal Fees 327,508.08 {327,508.08)
Censultants 20,698.31 {20,698.31)
Service Agreements 17,560.00 (17,560.00)
Digital Assurance 0.00 2,500.,00
Defined Contributicn Retirement Plan 0.00 15,273.14
Annual Pension Bill 2018 Accrual - 0.00 § 122,614.93
0. Miscellaneous 35,515.00 35,515.00 22,935.31 12,579.69 29,401.17
3,865,000.00 - 3,865,000.00 § 4,086,349.45 § (221,349.45) $ 3,633,156.77
Debt Service:
Principal 1,010,000.00 - 1,010,000.00 1,010,000.00 - 1,000,000.00
Interest 1,118,014.00 - 1,119,014.00 1,119,013.71 0.29 861,457.52
2,129,014.00 - 2,120,014.00 ~_ 2,129,013.71 0.28 ~ 1861,45752
5,894,014.00 - 5994014.00 $ 6215363.16 $ (221,349.16) 3  5494,614.28

Excess {Deficit) of Revenues over Expenses

Recancillation of Budgetary to GAAP Basis:
Dapreciation Expense
Net Adjustment for Pension Expense
Debt Service Principal
Cost of Issuance on Refunding Bonds
Deb{ Service Reserve Ulilized in Refurding
Accrued Interest on Debt
Budget Appropriation-Dental Plan
Payment of Claims-Dentaf Plan
Miscellaneous Deposits
Miscellanaous Disbursements
Non-Capitalized Expenditures
Capitalized Expenditures
Wrlite off of Construction in Process
Non-Operating !nterest Earned
Amoriization of Discount on Bonds
Amortization of Gain on Refunding

Total Adjustments

Change in Net Position

-50-

$  1,005,763.49

$  (1,049,126.63)
(243,042.00)
1,010,000.00

96,369.08
7,000.00

(B,233.74)
11,875.75

{12,847.50)

(322,398,06)

(12,810.75)
30,425.23

(492,788.61)
602,974.88

$  1,793,601.01

$ (1,060,565.72)
(116,818.59)
1,000,000.00
(205,828.92)
{1,482,023.41)
98,575.40
7,000.00
(9,920.19)
10,570.40
{10,637.20)
{835,383.72)
778,526.03

7.179.00

16,013.27

(1,723,313.56)

377.45
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

Schedule 3

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS

UNRESTRICTED ACGOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Operating /
Spacial Revolving
Revenue Change Payroll
Account Fund Account Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents January 1, 2018 3 958,082.79 § 22650 § 6,792.89 § 966,002.18
Cash Receipts:
Total Parking Revenues Reallzed 7,303,623.03 7.303,623.03
Transfers from Trustee Revenue Account 1,727,348.95 1,727,348.95
Change Machine Deposils - 224 822 55 - 224,822.55
Total Cash and Investments Avallable 8,262,605.82 225,049.05 1,734,141.84 10,224,796.71
Cash Disbursaments:
Payroll Expenditures 1,699,670.55 1,699,670.55
Advances to Change Machines 223,900.00 223,900.00
Expenditures 7,322 580,42 - - 7,322,580.42
Total Cash Disbursements 7,322,58042 223,900.00 1,698,670.55 9,246,150.97
Cash and Equivalents December 31, 2018 $ 94002540 3 1,149.05 $ 3447129 § 075,645.74
Analysis of Balance:
Unrestricted $ 940,02540 $ 1,149.05 $ 3447129 § 975,645.74
Restricted $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Ly 940,025.40 $ 1,148.05 % 3447129 § 975,645.74
Balance Comprised of:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 940,02540 $ 1,148.05 § 34,471.29 975,645,74
$ 940,02540 § 1,149.05 § 34471.29 § 975,645,74
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Schedule 5

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CURRENT DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2618

2011/2017
Bond
Issues Total ;
Cash and Cash Equivalents January 1, 2018 $ 1,336,333.28 $ 1,336,333.28
Cash Receipts: |
Interest on Investments 3,205.85 3,205.85 |
Transfer from Net Revenue Trustee 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00 |
Total Cash and Investments Available 3,439,539.13 3,439,539.13
Cash Disbursements:
Bond Principat 1,010,000.00 1,610,000.00
Bond Interest 1,119,013.71 1,119,013.71
Transfer to 2017 Refunding Escrow -
Transfer to 2002 Reserve and Replacement Trustee -
2,129,013.71 2,128,013.71 i
Cash and Cash Equivalents Dacember 31, 2018 $ 1,310,52542 $  1,310,525.42
Analysis of Balance:
Unrestricted $ 423,256.39 § 42325639
Restricted 887,269.03 887,269.03 :
Total $ 1,310,525.42 $  1,310,526.42
Balance Comprised of:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,31052542 $  1,310,525.42

-54.



Schedule 6

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FUTURE DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

2011
Bond
Issue Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents January 1, 2018 $ 1,005,602.50 $ 1,005,602.50
Cash Receipts:
Interest on Investments 11,628.22 11,628.22
Cash Disbursement: .
Transferred to Revenue Fund 6,320.17 6,320.17
Total Disbursements 6,320.17 6,320,17
Cash and Cash Equivalents December 31, 2018 3 1,010,910.55 $ 1,010,910.55
Analysis of Balance:
Unrestricted $ 6,545.55 $ 6,545.55
Restricted 1,004,365.00 $ 1,004,365.00
Total $ 1,010,910.55 $ 1,010,910.55
Balance Comprised of;
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,01091055  § 1,010,910.55
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF REVENUES REALIZED

Off Street
DeHart Street
Lot 3-R Railroad {(Rear)
Lot 8-H Elm Street
Lot 9-1 Vail
Lot 10-J Post Office
Lot 12-L Ann/Bank Garage
Lot 13-M Flagler Street
Lot 14-N Sussex Avenue
Lot 15
The Mall @ Cattano Avenue
Dalton Garage
Total Off Street
On Street
Meter Cards
Miscellaneous
Validation Program
Morristown Green
Granite, LL.C
Washington/Cattano
Parking Dehit Cards

Total Parking Revenues

Other Operating/Revenue Fund Income:
Interest Earned - Debt Service Fund
Interest Earned - General Reserve and

Replacement Fund
County - Electric
Solar Renewable Energy Credits
Applied Ground Lease
Office Rents

Total Other Revenues

Interest Earned - Non Operating Funds:
Future Debt Service

Total Interest Earned

12 Months Ending

Scheduie 7

-56-

December 31, December 31, Increase or Percent
2018 2017 (Decrease) Change
$1,708,264.37 $1,754,733.85 § (46,469.48) -2.65%
231,874.09 159,283.73 72,590.36 45.57%
55,179.61 63,002.36 (7,822.75) -12.42%
109,946.05 120,315.16 (10,369.11) -8.62%
202,544,25 210,648.58 (8,104.33) -3.85%
770,467.60 792,013.51 (21,545.91) -2.72%
3,604.78 3,515.28 89.50 2.55%
2,567.12 4,581.13 (2,014.01) -43.96%
12,822.18 12,695.59 126.59 1.00%
284,657.50 261,160.00 23,497.50 9.00%
799,008.24 743,480.41 55,517.83 T.47%
4,180,835.79 4,125,439.60 55,496.19 1.35%
1,106,218.29 1,127,884.57 {21,666.28) -1.92%
63,828.20 78,566.00 (14,737.80)  -18.76%
82,4951¢ 42,746.46 39,748.73 92.99%
108,116.64 76,824.57 31,282.07 40,73%
180,000.00 180,000.00 - 0.00%
164,531.79 171,548.84 (7,017.05) -4,09%
63,900.00 63,903.00 (3.00) 0.00%
132,420.47 143,071.49 (10,651.02) -7.44%
6,082,446.37 6,009,984.53 72,461.84 1.21%
3,205.85 2,451.12 754.73
1,705.17 632.06 1,073.11 169.78%
15,179.91 18,313.42 {3,133.51) -20.64%
24,408.00 32,563.50 (8,155.50) -33.41%
155,000.00 155,000.00 - 0.00%
1,023,873.30 1,068,360.67 (45,487.37) -4.25%
1,223,372.23 1,278,320.77 (54,948.54) -4.30%
5,308.05 7,179.09 (1,871.04)
5,308.05 7,179.09 {1,871.04)
$7,311,126.65 $7,295484.39 § 15,642.26 021%




Schedule 8

THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE SERIAL BONDS PAYABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Original Maturities
Intarast Balance ur Issued Redeemed Balance
Issus Date Arnount Rate Date Amount Jan, 1.2018 2018 2018 Dsg. 31, 2018
Refunding of 2011 8/181201 9,890,000.00  4.000% 8/4/2019 756,00C.00 6,880,000.00 785,000.00 6,125,000,60
4.000% 8/1/2020 815,000.00
3.000% 8/1/2021 850,000.00
3.250% 87112022 875,000.00
3.450% B/4/2023 900,000.00
3.600% 8/1/2024 §35,000.00
3.700% 8/1/2026 965,000.00
Refunding of 2017 Serles A 6/16/2017 12,005,000.00  2.750% 8/1/2029 1,020,000.00 12,005,000.00 12,006,000.00
3.000% 8/1/2030  1,230,000.00
3.900% B/1/2031 1,265,000,00
3.200% B/1/2032 1,305,000.00
3.200% 8/1/2033 1,346,000.00
3.200% B/1/2034 1,350,000,00
3.450% 8{1/2035 1,435,000.00
3.450% 8/1/2036 1,480,000.00
3.4680% 8/1/2037 1,636,000.00
Rafunding of 2017 Serles B 6/16/2017 4,006,000.00 1.863% 8/1/201¢ €6,000.00 4,006,600.00 4,006,000,00
2.228% 84172020 £5,000.00
2.620% 8M12021 ©5,000.00
2,770% BH/2022 65,000.00
2.883% 8172023 75,000.00
3.083% 81172024 70,000.00
3.273% 8/172026 75,000,00
3.323% 81172026 1,080,000.00
3.423% 8172027 1,115,000.00
3.523% 8/1/2028 1,155,000.00
3.673% 8/1/2029 175,000.00
Refunding of 2017 Serss C 6/6/2017 7,845,000.00 4.000% 8/1/2019 286,000.00 7,845,000.00 265,000.00 7,690,000,00
4.000% 8/4/2020 306,000.00
4.000% 8/1/2021 316,000.00
4,000% 8/1/2022 330,000.00
4,000% 8/1/2023 340,000.00
4.006% 81172024 355,000.00
2.125% 8/1/2025 370,600.0Q
2.250% 8/1/2026 375,000.00
2.500% BMr2027 385,000.00
2.826% 8/1/2028 395,060.00
2.750% B/1/2029 405,000.00
3.000% 8M/2030 415,000.00
3.000% 8/1/2031 430,000.00
3.200% 8/112032 445,000.00
3.200% 8/1/2033 455,000,00
3.200% 811/2034 470,000,00
3.450% 8172035 485,000.00
3.450% 8/1/2036 500,000.00
3.450% 812037 620,000,060
$__ 30,735,000.00 § - § 101000000 $§ 2872500000
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Ferraioli, Wielketz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Members
The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
Morristown, New Jersey 07960

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community
Affairs, State of New Jersey: and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The
Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown (A Component Unit of the Town of Morristown), as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated June 11, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit on the financial statements, we considered The Parking Authority of
the Town of Morristown's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Parking
Autheority of the Town of Morristown's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown's internal control,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
notidentified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant
deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the
deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses to be material weaknesses
(Findings 2018-1 through 2018-3).
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Honorable Chairperson and Members
The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown
Page 2.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we considered to be a
significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Parking Authority of the Town of
Morristown's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Management’s Response to Findings

The Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown's response to the findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Management’s response was not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance, Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

F cunaioi, Wictlaty, Corallo & Cuna, P Q.

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
Newton, New Jersey

June 11, 2019
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Finding 2018-001:

Conditions:

The Authority is not charging all operating expenditures to budgetary line items.
Criteria:

All operating expenditures should be charged to budgetary line items.

The Authority's budget did not have sufficient funds budgeted to charge these non-budgeted
expenditures.

Effect:

The Authority charged these expenditures to the improvement reserve requiring a material journal
entry to correct this charge.

Recommendation:

That the Authority budget for all operating expenditures and if there are insufficient funds, a budget
amendment should be prepared.

Authority Response:

The Authority will budget for all operating expenditures and a budget amendment will be prepared
for unanticipated budgetary expenses.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(CONTINUED)

Finding 2018-002:

Conditions:

The Authority did not reconcile its special revenue fund account for the first half of the year.
Criteria:

Proper internal control requires the reconciliation of all bank accounts on a monthly basis.
Cause:

The Authority was implementing a new general ledger accounting system and did not go back and
reconcile this account.

Effect:

The Authority’s general ledger required material journal entries to correctly reflect the transactions
from the special revenue account for the year.

Recommendation:

That the Authority reconcile all bank accounts on a monthly basis.

Authority Response:

The Authority will reconcile all of its bank accounts on a monthly basis.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(CONTINUED)

Finding 2018-003:

Conditions:

The Authority should reconcile the property, plant and equipment subsidiary ledger to the general
ledger control account.

Criteria:

N.J. Administrative Code Section 5:31-7.1 Accounting and Financial Reporting system requires a
properly functioning system of accounting and accounting controls.

Cause;

The Authority has not established an accounting system that reconciles its plant, property and
equipment subsidiary ledger to the general ledger control account.

Effect:

The Authority’s general ledger required material journal entries to correctly reflect the financial
statement balances at the end of the year.

Recommendation:

That the Authority reconcile the property, plant and equipment subsidiary ledger to the general ledger
control account.

Authority Response:

The Authority will work with its auditor to reconcile the property, plant and equipment subsidiary
ledger to the general ledger control account.

-62-




Comments and Recommendations




THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN})

GENERAL COMMENTS

CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS RE

UIRED TO BE ADVERTISED PER N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3

N.I.S.A. 40A:11-2 contains definitions for terms used throughout N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq. and was
amended under P.L. 1999, ¢.440. It includes as subsection (23) the term ‘competitive contracting’, which is
defined as “the method described in sections 1 through 5 of P.L. 1999, c440 (C.40:11-4.1 through C.40A:11-
4.,5) of contracting for specialized goods and services in which formal proposals are solicited from vendors,
formal proposals are evaluated by the purchasing agent or counsel; and the governing body awards a contract
to a vendor or vendors from among the formal proposals received”.

N.JS.A, 40A:11-15 was amended with P.L. 1999, ¢.440 to extend the base contract period. “Any contract
made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of 24 consecutive months, except that contracts
for professional services pursuant to paragraph (1) of subsection (a) of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 may be awarded
for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months

Effective July 1, 2015 and thereafter the bid threshold in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3 (as amended)
is $40,000.00, however effective January 1,2011 the bid threshold for entities without a qualified purchasing
agent was rolied back to $17,500.00.

The governing body of the Parking Authority of the Town of Morristown (A Component Unit of the Town
of Morristown) has the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in any category will exceed
the statutory limit within the fiscal year. Where question arises as to whether any contract or agreement might
result in violation of the statute, the Attorney’s opinion should be sought before a commitment is made.

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments by categories for the
performance of any work or the furnishings or hiring of any materials or supplies, the results of such an
accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained, Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine
whether any clear-cut violations existed. None were noted.

The results of our examination indicated that no individual payments, contracts or agreements were made “for
the performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies,” in excess of the

statutory limit where there had been no advertising for bids in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.
40A:11-4.

EXAMINATION OF CLAIMS

Claims paid during the period under review were examined for clerical accuracy and proper approvals.

The review and inquiry indicate good scrutiny on the part of the Authority and Authority Officials regarding
expenditures.
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THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWN OF MORRISTOWN)

RECOMMENDATIONS

See Findings 2018-1 to 2018-3.

Status of Prior Years’ Audit Findings/Recommendations

Finding 2018-3 was not corrected.

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

Should any questions arise as to our comments please do not hesitate to call us.

We wish to express our appreciation of the assistance and courtesies extended to us by the Authority officials
and employees during the course of the audit.

Respectfully submitted,

F ernaials, Wielaty, Conutle & Cuna, P O,

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
Newton, New Jersey

June 11, 2019
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